City of Cottonwood Falls Council Minutes June 20, 2022

The regular meeting of the City of Cottonwood Falls was called to order at 6:02 in the Municipal meeting room.

Those present were Council members Pat Larkin, Mike Hastings, Bill Kewley, Bob Sturms, Mayor Buddy Sisson, City Clerk Bree Larkin, and Utilities Supervisor Scott Gumfory. City Attorney Laura Viar and Councilmember Chris Carathers were not present.

<u>Agenda</u>

Hastings made a motion to approve the agenda. P. Larkin seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Minutes

P. Larkin made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 6, 2022, meeting as they read. Kewley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

City Attorney's Report:

Mayor's Report:

City Clerk's Report

- B Larkin reported \$4,970.00 has been received so far in donations to the Firework Fund.
- B. Larkin presented a thank you card from the class of 2022 for the donation made to Project Graduation.
- Council and Clerk discussed new banners for the county courthouse anniversary next year B.
 Larkin to coordinate with the County Clerk and Chamber of Commerce

Utilities Supervisor

- Gumfory presented a bid from Mayer Specialty Services to contract yearly sewer cleaning. P. Larkin made a motion to approve the bid, Kewley seconded. Motion carried.
- Gumfory updated the council on the state of the Hustler 104 mower. He will bring quotes to repair or replace at the next meeting.
- Bid to repair electric at the shelter house from storm damage, will go ahead with work.
- Mosquito Spray has been ordered and parts to fix fogger will be ordered at \$1865 to repair.
- Additional asphalt patch has been ordered so city crew can continue with their repair work.

Street Alley & Property:

• Sturms updated the council on the status of Grant Edwards' construction – has had delays due to weather but is working on getting the pad poured so he can begin construction.

Parks & Recreation:

• Kewley presented a resident complaint that people using the disc golf course are taking up all the parking for the pool. Gumfory will spray then blade the lot on the east side of the pool to designate additional parking for pool users.

Community Relations:

• P. Larkin and Gumfory met with Bill Yeager regarding drainage issues at north end of Pine Street and alleges that it was changed when the Linns built their house. Mayor Sisson, P. Larkin, & Gumfory will meet to talk through drainage solutions. B. Larkin to look into pictures of the property when it was a cement plant to ascertain the drainage situation at that time.

Old Business:

• Wes Cahoone to hay the airport for \$150 for 2022

Timecards

Sturms made a motion to approve timecard and payroll checks 31483-31496 and 6 Direct Deposits. Hastings seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Sturms made a motion to approve overtime for 20.5 hours. Kewley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Consideration of Bills

Sturms made a motion to approve checks 31499-315202 for accounts payable. Hastings seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Adjournment

Sturms made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:04 p.m. Kewley seconded the motion. Motion carried.

William C Sisson, Mayor

Brianna Larkin, City Clerk